July 21, 1989

NMEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Licciardo, Reactor Engineer
Plant Systems Branch, DEST

FROM: Frank J. Miragife, Assocfate Director
for Inspection and Technical Assessment
SUBVECT: OPY CONCERNING CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES AT ZION

(TAC 73427) « STATUS INFORMATION

This 1s to scknowledge that on July 20, 1989, | received the information
requested by my June 30, 1989 memorandum., Based on the receipt of this
information, the Standing Review Panel (E. Rossi, F. Congel and myself) can
continue 1ts review of your concerns. The Panel expects to complete this

review within 30 days, as provided for in Manual Chcetcr (MC) 4125 (see

:ooo 2, item 7 of the enclosure to MC 4125 entitled “"Procedures for the
xpression and Disposition of Differing Professional Views and Opinions,”

which 1s attached to NRR Office Letter Ko, 300, Revision 1 dated March 54. 1989).

Pursuant to MC 4125, the Director, NRR, is expected to make & final disposition
of the issue within seven days of the 5anol‘s decision,

By copy of this memorandum NRR 1s notifying the EDO of the status of the
Differing Professional View that you filed on May 11, 1989. The enclosed
chronology documents the status to date.

Original signed by
'f.ﬂitlnlir.‘x‘.

Frank J. Miraglia, Associate Director
for Inspection and Technical Assessment

E:elosgro:

rono

o TRIB N
cc w/encl: entra es
¥, Stello, EDO ADM RF (2)
J. Blaha, AO, EDO HSmith

T. Murley Wilson

J. Sniezek JLarkins

F. 61llespie FMiraglta

E. Rossi

F. Congel

J. Partlow

6. Holahan

A. Thadani

C. Patel

C. McCracken

CONTACT: . &%osry A2 }4
H. Smith, PMAS .

x21287
*See previous concurrence {pov)

FC PMSEIRRR .ADT: : : :

WME :*HSmith tFM1 A 3 :

wenelsesssasssnne  sessenan seemlesssncresnse iesscnnncns

WTE :07/20/89  :07/s0)89 : : :

AEEIF TR DEANDN FADY




Dete
§/11/89

5/18/89

§/25/8%

5/26/89

6/2/89

6/16/89

6/23/89

CHRONOLOGY

Robert Licciardo

DPV Concerning Containment lsolation Velves at Zion

g!gcr$gtion

Memorandum from R, Licciardo to T, Murley, subject:
{ffering Professiona) View (9PV) Concerning (a) Issuance of
on 1 an s1lowing fuel-power operation with open 42"
containment isolation valves; (b) methodology used for
calculaving related offsite doses,

Memorandum from T, Murley to R, Licciardo ocknomlcdeing that on
May 12, 1989, the Director's Office received his DPV datud
May 11, 1989,

Note that this memorandum also requests a listing of persons
Mr. Licciardo would 1ike to be considered for the third
and alternate members for the Standing Review Panel.

Memorandum from R, Licciardo to T. Murley, nominating S, Vargs,
F. Congel and G. Holahan to consider as third and alternate
members of the Standing Review Panel,

Memorandum from T, Murley to F. Miraglia, C. E. Rossi, and

F. Congel stating that they have designated the panel to review
and recommend to the Director NRR, the appropriate disposition
of Mr, Licciardo's DPV,

Memorandum from F, Miraglia to R. Liccrardo acknowledging that
the Standing Review Panel has determined that adequate
{nformation has been supplied to initiate a review of the DPV.

The Standing Review Pane) met with Mr, Licciardo to further
discuss his views,

Memorandum from F, Miraglia to R, Licciardo acknowledges
meeting held on June 16, 1989, and the Panel's request for the
following information: (1) request that Mr, Licciardo more
clearly state his concern regarding the time to fuel failure
used in LOCA analyses; (2) request that Mr, Licciardo clarify
the mechanisms for transporting fission products from the

rimary to containment used in Mr. Licciardo's analyses; and

3) request that he provide his view as to the safety
significance of proceeding with the proposed Zion amendgent and
the safety significance of his concern regarding LOCA analyses.



6/30/89

7/14/89

7/20/8%

Memorandum ¢ 'm R, Licciardo to F, Nir.g!ic stating that
the informat.on requested by memo from F, Miraglia dated
6/23/89 will be provided by July 17, 1989,

Memorandum from R, Licciardo to F, Miraglia advising that
information provided by his memorandum cated June 30, 1969
will be submitted by July 20, 1989

Memorandum from R, Licciardo to F, Miraglia transmitting
information requested on June 23, 1989,



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20665

August 29, 1989

:ﬁ/,]
HOTE TC: Frank Miraglia

FROM: Ashok Thadani
SUBJECT: DPY CONCERNWING COMTAINMENT ISOLATION '«.:«"S AT ZION

The attached provides the response to e ¢ :stion aodressed in

b

Ashok Thadani

your note to me dateo ‘wgust 22. 1989.

Enclosure: As stated
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August 25, 1989

NOTE TO: Ashok C. Thadani, Assistant Director
for Systems
Division of Engineering & Systems Te chnology

FROM: Robert C, Jones, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Te chnology

SUEJECT: DPV CONCERNING CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES AT ZION

I have reviewed Robert Licciardo's August 22, 1989 memoranaum to Frank
Miraglia wherein he questioned the adequacy of Norm Lauben's analysis
transmitted to you by M. W, Hodges note of August 10, 1989 (subsequently
revised by note of August 23, 1989). The specifit concern vas that Norm's
analysis failed to consider the consequences o©f 2 (0CA using low burnup, Tow
pressure fuel and which have high linear heat generation rates (LHGR) than
analyzed by Morm,

I have further eveluated this issue, with the assistance of Norm Lauben, 1n
response to the memorandum, We have arrived at the fol Towing conciusions:

(1) The specific case of low burnup, Tow pressure fuel 1s already analyzed ir
the LOCA analysis. The possibility for fuel pin rupture 1s continuously
examined durin? the calculation and rupture is not calculated to occur
during the early blowdown period of the LOCA,

(2) As burnup increeses to 40,000 MWD/MTU, awverage fuel temperatures
decreases while fuel pin prersures sSlowly increase. We judge that this
combination of temperatures and pressures wiuld prevent an early rupture
during blowdown,

(3) Above 40,000 MWD/MTU, the earlier analys 1s sufficiently demonstrates that
no earlier ruptures occur.

Therefore, the earlier conclusion that early wuptire of fuel pins during the
blowdown trarsient is not credible remains v& 1id,

AT

Robert ¢. Johes, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems vranch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

cc: N. Lauben (NLN-353)
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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20886

August 29, 1989
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SUBJECT: DPY CONCERNING CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES AT ZION

NOTE TC: Frank Miraglia
FROM : Ashok Thadani

The attached provides the response to the question addressed in

your note to me dated August 22, 1989.

ik

Ashok Thadani

Enclosure: As stated




UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20866

\ugust 25, 1839

NOTE TO: Ashok C, Thadani, Assistant Director
for Systems
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

Robert C. Jones, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch

Division of Engineering & Systems Technology
SUBJECT: DPY CONCERNING CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALYES AT ZION

I have reviewed Robert Licciardo's August 22, 1989 memorancum to Frank
Miraglia wherein he questi.. ed the adequacy of WNorm Lauben's analysis
transmitted to you by M, W, Hodges note of August 10, 1989 (subsequently
revised by note of August 23, 1989). The specific concern was that Norm's
analysis failed to consider the consequences of a LOCA using low burnup, low

pressur. fuel and which have high linear heat generation rates (LHGR) than
analyzed by Norm

I have further evaluated this issue, with the assistance of Norm Lauben, in
response to the memorandum, We have arrived at the following conclusions:

(1) The specific case of low burnup, lcw pressure fuel 1s already analyzed in
the LOCA analysis. The possibility for fuel pin rupture 1s continuously
examined during the calculation and rupture i1s not calculated to occur
during the early blowdown period of the LOCA.

As burnup increases to 40,000 MWD/MTU, average fue)l temperatures
decreases while fuel pin pressures slowly increase. We judge that this

combination of temperatures and pressures would prevent an early rupiure
during blowdown.

(.) Above 4C,000 MMD/MTU, the earlier analvsis sufficiently demonstrates that
no earlier ruptures occur,

Therefore, the earlier conclusion that early -upture of fue! p.ns during the
blowdown trarsient is not credible remains velid.

/‘ ”
Robert C. J;%es. Acting Chief

Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

N. Lauben (NLN-353)
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